From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: 15 September 2014 23:24

To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com’

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell documents

Attachments: Driving Lic.jpg; Driving Lic Back Part.jpg

Hi Martin

| am sorry my head is really not with it | sent the wrong photo part of the licence please see attached and pass these over.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 September 2014 10:23

To: 'Martin Jenkin'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell documents

Hi Martin

Can these please be passed on for Simon Insurance | did say | would get them over on Friday to the lady that called me and said she
forgot to send the insurance documents out, she also said that policy plan had done a letter to cancel the new policy, so can you
please let me know ASAP if everything is still ok with Simon cover. She also gave me her email wish | cant seem to find, but | been
sorting out funerals for my Late mum and also a close friend of the family died also so at this time its been a really hard time for us as a
family.

Regards

Lorraine




